
S.No. Lab Name Requested Query Tender Condition Remarks 

1 
CATTS LABS & 
RESEARCH PVT 

LTD 

QUERY NO. 1 :- CLAUSE 2 (b)  
The laboratory should possess valid GLP certificate under the 
provisions of Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940 and Rules there 
under and should hold GLP certificate as per schedule L1 or should 
have NABL accreditation with proper scope of accreditation to 
undertake testing of drugs, surgical and consumables. " 
 
Required Clarity:-- If The Lab Should Be GLP Certified   OR   
Should Also be NABL Accredited ? 
 
QUERY NO. 2 :-- If the other qualified laboratories Shall be asked  
to match the L-1 (Lowest-1) rates for the items quoted  , or the 
items shall be awarded only to the labs with L-1 Quoted rates? 
 
 

REQUEST NO.1:--  REQUEST TO RECONSIDER EMD AND 
SECURITY AMOUNT :--   
 
ALSO IT IS REQUESTED TO KINDLY RECONSIDER THE 
EARNEST MONEY  DEPOSIT ( of Rs. 3,00,000/- ) AND 
SECURITY DEPOSIT ( of Rs. 5,00,000/-)  AMOUNTS WHICH ARE 
VERY HIGH AS IN COMPARISONS WITH OTHER STATES 
MEDICAL SERVICES & INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATIONS , IN THE COUNTRY ARE VERY NOMINAL -- 
FOR EXAMPLE EVEN THE NEIGHBORING  :-- 'Telangana 
Medical Services & Infrastructure Development Corporation' HAD 
ASKED AND WE DID DEPOSITED FOR EMD Rs. 50,000/-  and 
also Security for Rs. 50,000/- only. 
 

 

(1) The laboratory should possess valid GLP 
certificate under the provisions 
of Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940 and Rules there 
under and should 
hold GLP certificate as per schedule L1 or should 
have NABL 
accreditation with proper scope of accreditation to 
undertake testing of 
drugs, surgical and consumables.  

 
 

2..EMD of Rs.3,00,000/- should be paid in the form of 
DD in favour 
of MD, APMSIDC, Mangalagiri taken on any 
scheduled bank. 
 
 
 
The successful Bidders shall be required to pay a 
security deposit of 
Rs.5,00,000/- in the form of demand draft/BG at the 
time of executionof the agreement as “Performance 
security”.Performance security will be refunded, three 
months after the expiry of Rate Contract subject to 
successful completion of services. 

1. The Lab Should be GLP 
Certificate   and also be NABL 
Accreditation.  
 
 
 
 
  
2. L1 matching for the quoted 
items shall be asked as per the 
Committee directions.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Not considered 
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SHREE 
KRISHNA 
ANALYTICAL 
SERVICES PVT 
LTD 

We request your good-self to provide information for our queries 
given as below. 
(1) whether we have to submit the tender documents physically 
also? 
 
(2) Whether we can transfer/submit EMD or Tender processing 
fees via online payment mode? 
 
(3) Whehter the seleciton criterion for bid is based o L1 acceptance 
of Lower price acceptance? 

 
 
(1) Last date and time of 
submission of offline 
documents 
02-FEB-2022 at 5.00 pm 
 
(2) EMD of Rs.3,00,000/- should be paid in the form of 
DD in favourof MD, APMSIDC, Mangalagiri taken on 
any scheduled bank. 
 
(3)Selection Criteria 

1. Documents should be 
submitted online and as well as 
Offline. 
 
2. EMD should be paid in the 
form of DD only. 
 
3. L1 matching for the quoted 
items shall be asked as per the 
Committee directions.  

 
3 
 
 

JAGDAMBA 
LABORATORIES 

We are Institute for Industrial Research & Toxicology, a state FDA 
and NABL accredited laboratory situated at Plot No F-209/208 
UPSIDC Industrial Area Phase-I, Dist. Hapur Uttar Pradesh. We 
want to say that in Tender Notice: 126/APMSIDC/Medicine 
Wing/2021-22. The earnest Money Deposit (EMD) in the form of 
Demand Draft for Rs 3,00,000.00 in favour for Managing Director, 
APMSIDC, Mangalagiri, Guntur District. The amount is very huge to 
deposit for the tender. We Institute for Industrial Research & 
Toxicology request you to reduce the amount to Rs 50,000 – Rs 
60,000 so that every laboratory can participate in this Tender. We 
also request to you please keep this amount in the range of Rs 
50,000- Rs 60,000. So that it can be suitable amount to deposit for 
the tender. 

EMD of Rs.3,00,000/- should be paid in the form of 
DD in favour 
of MD, APMSIDC, Mangalagiri taken on any 
scheduled bank. 

Not considered 
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